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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4707
June 11, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

	962-4707
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4707
	

	REAL ESTATE APPRAISER, RESIDENTIAL-NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

	June 11, 2009

	REAL ESTATE APPRAISER, RESIDENTIAL-NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	cf
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4707 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 9:30 A.m., on JUNE 19, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JUNE 19, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 9:30 A.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4707 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The close date and time for RFP No. 962-4707 have been changed to June 19, 2009 at 9:30 AM.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 962-4707

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. The name of the JPA that will be contracting with the appraisers is Fresno County Neighborhood Stabilization Joint Powers Authority (NS JPA).

3. On page 22 item VIII under “Reports” should read “Samples of reports referenced in section VII.C not VIII.C).

4. Included as part of this Addendum are the following:
· *Legal Requirement of subject appraisals; 49CFR 24.103.  962-4707 Legal Requirement.pdf
· *Guidance on NSP Appraisals – Information provided by HUD for the purpose of clarifying NSP appraisals.  962-4707 Guidance on NSP Appraisals.pdf
*Available through the hyperlink shown above or a copy may be obtained from County Purchasing.

The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The vendor’s question is shown in plain type and County’s answer is in bold type.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their proposal.

5. Can insurance requirements be reduced?
Yes the insurance requirements are changed to the following.

General Liability Insurance with limits of not less than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence and an annual aggregate of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000).

Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance with limits for bodily injury of not less than Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) per person, Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) per accident and for property damages of not less than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000), covering all owned and non-owned vehicles used in connection with the Agreement. 

Professional Liability Insurance with limits of not less than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence and Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) annual aggregate.

6. What are the appraiser’s requirements for NS JPA?
Possess a Certified Residential License (AR) or Certified General License (AG) through the California Office of Real Estate Appraisers for a minimum of five consecutive years with at least the last year at a level of AR or greater.
7. What appraisal form would NS JPA require?
The FHA form is not sufficient; you must ensure that the completed appraisal meets all the requirements in 49 CFR 24.103.
8. What is the time frame an appraiser has to submit the complete appraisal?
Due to the timeframe imposed upon NS JPA by the funders and the Trust appraisals must be completed within 2-3 days from the day the appraiser is assigned the job.
9. Would the valuation of the property be based on an “as is” basis?
Yes
10. How would you assign appraisal requests?
We will go to the top of the list that is established based on the lowest responsible bidder and offer that appraiser the job.  If he/she is unable then we will continue down the list until we find someone that can complete the work within the required time.
11. Does NS JPA have a minimum property standard?
NS JPA is looking for properties with no more than $75,000 of rehabilitation expense, which includes prevailing wage.
12. For properties to meet NS JPA criteria, do they have to be within City limits?
No, they have to be in our targeted areas which are identified in the RFP.   What about properties that have well and septic?  Acceptable
13. Do manufactured homes qualify for this program?
Yes, however, they must be on a permanent foundation.
14. How will the value of the property be affected after the rehabilitation work?
It will not affect the price that we sell the home, but it will affect the appraised value by the private bank which doesn’t concern us. The resale price of the property will be the same as the NS JPA purchase price.
15. Will appraisers get paid even if the house is not purchased?
Yes.

16. In a case where NS JPA obtains a Broker Price Opinion (BPO) as opposed to a full appraisal, how would NS JPA handle the conflict of interest when hiring the real estate broker to sell the property?
Due to the fact that we will be getting an appraisal which will supersede the Broker Price Opinion, we don’t foresee a conflict.  The Broker/Realtor cannot sell the property unless the appraisal supports the BPO.
17. Will NS JPA only be purchasing foreclosed property through “First Look”?
No, we will try different methods including competing in the regular real estate market.
18. Are appraiser’s locked to a certain fee?
Yes the fee that is quoted is what we will pay. What if NS JPA needs a full appraisal in less than 2-3 days, will NS JPA pay an additional fee for super rush requests? No, we will not ask for rush order other than the 2 day turn-around.
19. Would NS JPA accept out of county bids?
Yes, however there is a requirement that they must be familiar with Fresno County and that information will be considered during the review process.
20. Can appraisers assume property is fee simple?
Yes.  Is it acceptable to obtain the legal description from public records?  Yes.  When NS JPA receives a preliminary report, the legal description will be verified.
21. Can the lender’s appraisal be used if it is reviewed for compliance with the URA requirements?
No, the appraisal must be paid by NS JPA.
22. Must appraisal for the voluntary acquisition of NSP funded foreclosed upon homes and residential properties have a review appraisal performed?
No.  Although the URA criteria for appraisals refer to qualifications for review appraisers, the NSP grantee is not required to have a review appraisal performed in connection with voluntary acquisitions under 49 CFR 24.101(b).

23. Must a scope of work be developed?
Yes, if the NSP grantee is procuring the services of an appraiser (or requires someone else to procure those services) or is relying on a lender’s (the owner of the foreclosed upon property) appraisal that is determined by the NSP grantee to meet above requirements.  No, if the appraisal is performed by otherwise qualified in-house appraisal staff, although it is still advisable in such cases.
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4707 ADD 1.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4707 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



